

## Amendments to S 5.2: Draft 2024 Manifesto - CHAPTER I: The Courage to Put Planet and People First - Our Social Deal for Europe

No	Table Lines	d by	Original text	Proposed amendment	CAS 7 decision	CAS 9 decision
1	M-1-9	SF - Green Left				
2	M-57	SF - Green Left	Our societies are only as healthy and secure as the natural world on which they depend. We are facing the consequences of climate change today: more extreme weather events such as storms, droughts, and floods, rising sea levels,	<p><b>From line 57 to 59:</b></p> <p><i>Our societies <del>are</del>can only <del>as</del>be healthy and secure <del>as if we respect the natural world on which they depend</del>planetary boundaries.</i></p>	CAS accepted	CAS accepted
3	M-63	Bündnis 90/Die Grünen	and our relatively peaceful and prosperous societies depends on us acting now. Protecting the climate and environment is about protecting people.	<p><b>Insert from line 62 to 63:</b></p> <p>and our relatively peaceful and prosperous societies depends on us acting now. Protecting the climate and environment is about protecting people.</p> <p><u><a href="#">The Green transition towards a socially just and climate neutral Europe bears the promise of prosperity. We are working towards a better living environment and well paid, safe jobs in the heart of our economies. Europe is on the forefront of green technology development and innovation. Leading the green transition allows us to tap into that potential and reap the benefits of our inventive spirit. Instead of paying billions to autocracies to buy fossil fuels that are extracted and refined in third countries, we can invest this money in the production and installation of renewables, money and jobs that we keep in Europe and invest in a better future.</a></u></p>	<p><b>CAS accepted as amended</b></p> <p><i>"The Green transition towards a socially just and climate neutral Europe bears the promise of prosperity. We are working towards a better living environment and well-paid, safe jobs in the heart of our economies. Instead of paying billions to autocracies for fossil fuels extracted and refined in third countries, we can invest this money in the production of renewables, keeping money and jobs in Europe and investing in a better future."</i></p>	CAS accepted as amended

4	M-65-SF - Green Left	Europe needs to face the climate crisis in its full urgency, reducing its emissions as rapidly as possible in line with scientific recommendations to secure the most liveable future possible for the years and decades ahead. At the same time, investing in a clean European economy and rapidly reducing our dependence on fossil fuels strengthens competitiveness and security.	<p><b>From line 65 to 69:</b></p> <p><del>Europe needs to face the climate crisis in its full urgency, reducing its emissions as rapidly as possible in line with scientific recommendations to secure the most liveable future possible for the years and decades ahead. At the same time, investing in a clean European economy and rapidly reducing our dependence on fossil fuels strengthens competitiveness and security.</del></p> <p><u>We stand at a turning point in history. The EU has a real opportunity to exceed its own ambitious goals and be a global leader in the green transition. And the world needs such a leader, if we are to ensure a livable future for the planet, and turn the tide on the increasing number of floods, fires and droughts that we experience in Europe and even more in countries that have less resources to tackle the consequences.'</u></p>	<p><b>CAS accepted as amended</b></p> <p>"We stand at a turning point in history. Europe needs to face the climate crisis in its full urgency, reducing its emissions as rapidly as possible in line with scientific recommendations to secure the most liveable future possible for the years and decades ahead. The EU needs to be global leader on climate if we are to ensure a livable future for the planet, and turn the tide on the increasing number of floods, fires and droughts in the EU and worldwide."</p>	<p><b>CAS accepted as amended</b></p>
5	M-69-Europe Ecologie - Les Verts	same time, investing in a clean European economy and rapidly reducing our dependence on fossil fuels strengthens competitiveness and security.	<p><b>From line 68 to 69:</b></p> <p>same time, investing in a clean European economy and rapidly reducing our dependence on fossil fuels strengthens <del>competitiveness</del><u>sovereignty</u> and security.</p>	<p><b>CAS accepted as amended</b></p> <p>"At the same time, investing in a clean European economy and rapidly reducing our dependence on fossil fuels strengthens our economy, resilience and security."</p>	<p><b>CAS accepted as amended</b></p>

6	M-70-	SF - Green Left	The EU has committed to the European Green Deal and introduced key policies for climate protection in the past five years. We welcome the progress but continue to push for more ambition and the full implementation of the plans already set	<p><b>From line 70 to 72:</b></p> <p><del>The EU has committed to the European Green Deal and introduced key policies for climate protection in the past five years.</del></p> <p><u>Our strong presence in the European parliament has, together with the European climate movements and in particular the youth, as well as many other NGO's, scientists and other political forces, kept the EU on track to realize the European green deal. We need to continue the push to strengthen the areas where compromises have left gaps and loopholes, and to raise the level of ambition.</u></p> <p><u>Over the last years we have seen sceptics, lobbyists and conservative and populist parties attempting to pull the breaks on the green transition and replace science and progress with misinformation, inefficient policies and continued dependency on fossil energy</u></p>	<p><b>CAS accepted as amended</b></p> <p>"Our work in the European Parliament and the pressure of the climate movement have helped make the European Green Deal a reality. We need to continue to strengthen the areas where compromises have left gaps and loopholes and raise the level of ambition. Over the last years, sceptics, lobbyists, conservatives and populists have tried to pull the breaks on the green transition and replace science and progress with misinformation, inefficient policies, and continued dependency on fossil energy."</p>	<p><b>CAS accepted as amended</b></p>
7	M-71-	Europe Ecologie - Les Verts	The EU has committed to the European Green Deal and introduced key policies for climate protection in the past five years. We welcome the progress but continue to push for more ambition and the full implementation of the plans already set	<p><b>Insert from line 70 to 72:</b></p> <p>The EU has committed to the European Green Deal and introduced key policies for climate protection in the past five years. We welcome the <u>late</u> progress but continue to push for more ambition and the full implementation of the plans already set</p>	<p><b>Propose to accept</b></p>	<p><b>CAS accepted</b></p>

8	M-73-SF - Green Left	to push for more ambition and the full implementation of the plans already set in motion. To recognize the climate and environmental crisis, we will push to include the right to a healthy and clean environment in the Charter of	<p><b>From line 72 to 74:</b></p> <p>to push for more ambition and the full implementation of the plans already set in motion.</p> <p><a href="#">Europe can and must take steps to go beyond a 55% reduction in emissions by 2030 and achieve full climate neutrality by 2040.</a><del>To</del> <a href="#">These objectives should be set out in a revised EU climate law.</a></p> <p>o recognize the climate and environmental crisis, we will push to include the right to a healthy and clean environment in the Charter of</p>	Withdrawn	Withdrawn
9	M-73-SF - Green Left	to push for more ambition and the full implementation of the plans already set in motion. To recognize the climate and environmental crisis, we will push to include the right to a healthy and clean environment in the Charter of	<p><b>Insert from line 72 to 74:</b></p> <p>to push for more ambition and the full implementation of the plans already set in motion. <a href="#">Europe can and must take steps to go beyond a 55% reduction in emissions by 2030 and achieve full climate neutrality by 2040. These objectives should be set out in a revised EU climate law.</a> To recognize the climate and environmental crisis, we will push to include the right to a healthy and clean environment in the Charter of</p>	Withdrawn	Withdrawn

10	AM-7	Cyprus Green Citizens Cooperation	include the right to a healthy and clean environment in the Charter of Fundamental Rights, which must be directly applicable to all EU citizens.	<p><b>Insert from line 74 to 75:</b></p> <p>include the right to a healthy and clean environment in the Charter of Fundamental Rights, which must be directly applicable to all EU citizens.</p> <p><a href="#">Additionally, the EU should sign and endorse The Plant Based Treaty which acts as a companion to the UNFCCC Paris Agreement and which puts food systems at the forefront of combating the climate crisis. Modelled on the popular Fossil Fuel Treaty, the Plant Based Treaty aims to halt the widespread degradation of critical ecosystems caused by animal agriculture and to promote a shift to healthier, sustainable plant-based diets.</a></p>	<b>Falls, covered by AM37</b>	<b>Falls, covered by AM37</b>
11	M-76	SF - Green Left	Europe can and must take steps to go beyond a 55% reduction in emissions by 2030 and achieve full climate neutrality by 2040. These objectives should be set out in a revised EU climate law.	<p><b>Delete from line 76 to 78:</b></p> <p><del>Europe can and must take steps to go beyond a 55% reduction in emissions by 2030 and achieve full climate neutrality by 2040. These objectives should be set out in a revised EU climate law.</del></p>	<b>Withdrawn</b>	<b>Withdrawn</b>
12	AM-7	Bündnis 90/Die Grünen	Europe can and must take steps to go beyond a 55% reduction in emissions by 2030 and achieve full climate neutrality by 2040. These objectives should be set out in a revised EU climate law.	<p><b>From line 76 to 78:</b></p> <p>Europe can and must take steps to go beyond a 55% reduction in emissions by 2030 and achieve full climate neutrality by <del>2040</del><a href="#">2045 following advice of the EUs scientific advisory board on climate change</a>. These objectives should be set out in a revised EU climate law.</p>	<b>Withdrawn</b>	<b>Withdrawn</b>

13	AM-7	Europe Ecology - Les Verts	and achieve full climate neutrality by 2040. These objectives should be set out in a revised EU climate law.	<p><b>Insert from line 77 to 78:</b></p> <p>and achieve full climate neutrality by 2040. These objectives should be set out in a revised EU climate law. <u>But as important as ambitious climate goals are, they should not be used to justify the use of geoengineering. In an European Union concerned about climate, these technologies, such as solar radiation modification, must be definitively banned and not used to achieve climate neutrality we are calling for.</u></p>	<p><b>CAS accepted as amended</b></p> <p>We must not rely on false solutions such as geoengineering to meet our climate objectives</p>	<p><b>CAS accepted as amended</b></p>
14	M-79	SF - Green Left	Building a community of renewable energy	<p><b>In line 79:</b></p> <p><b><i>Building a community of renewable energy</i></b>  <u><i>A transition building on renewable energy</i></u></p>	<p><b>CAS accepted as amended</b></p> <p>A transition built on renewables</p>	<p><b>CAS accepted as amended</b></p>

15 AM-8	Groen Links	<p>than any other energy source, renewables helped the EU economy save 100 billion euros between 2021 and 2023 and bring down energy bills for households.</p>	<p><b>Insert from line 82 to 83:</b></p> <p>than any other energy source, renewables helped the EU economy save 100 billion euros between 2021 and 2023 and bring down energy bills for households.</p> <p><a href="#">At least 50% of ownership for renewable energy projects should be guaranteed local.</a></p>	<p><b>CAS accepted as amended</b></p> <p>We will push the EU to build an energy system for all, based fully on renewables that connects and powers the continent. Renewables are the economic keys to the future. Cheaper and safer than any other energy source, renewables helped the EU economy save 100 billion euros between 2021 and 2023 and bring down energy bills for households.</p> <p>We want to transform our energy system to rely 100% on solar, water, wind and geothermal, phasing out fossil energy by 2040. Only renewables can ensure a habitable planet, geopolitical independence from autocrats, and a resilient and democratically managed energy system.</p> <p>We want to put citizens at the heart of the energy transition and want to replace the current centralized system with a highly-efficient, smart and democratic energy system that prioritizes people, economic justice and the planet. Citizens should be involved in the decision-making process, for example, to decide on the location of energy projects. Energy projects should be developed in a way to minimize their impact on nature. We encourage community ownership of renewable energy projects as it gives citizens direct decision making power in them.</p> <p>We want solar panels on every roof possible and want to promote local solutions like local district heating systems, energy storage, EV charging or heat pumps. We also need to accelerate the development of a robust electricity grid with improved connectivity and backup to ensure stable power – also when the sun doesn't shine or the wind doesn't blow.</p> <p>Solving the climate crisis will create millions of jobs in sectors from renewable energy and construction to industry and transport. The “shovel ready” projects that we would kick start tomorrow represent 2 million jobs in the short and medium term and our long-term transition up to 10 million.</p>	<p><b>CAS accepted as amended</b></p>
---------	-------------	--	--	--	---------------------------------------

16	AM-8	SF - Green Left	habitable planet, geopolitical independence from autocrats, and a resilient and democratically managed energy system.	<p><b>Insert from line 86 to 87:</b></p> <p>habitable planet, geopolitical independence from autocrats, and a resilient and democratically managed energy system.</p> <p><a href="#">We will accelerate the development of a robust electricity grid that can move green electricity to where it is needed and integrate backup storage and generation facilities that ensure robust delivery of power – also when the sun doesn't shine, and the wind doesn't blow.</a></p> <p><a href="#">The accelerated pace of development must not be at the expense of citizen involvement and nature protection, but hearings, investigations etc. have to be efficient to prevent slowing down the urgent transition.</a></p>	Falls, covered by AM 15	Falls, covered by AM 15
17	AM-8	SF - Green Left	We want solar panels on every roof possible to put citizens at the heart of the energy transition giving them cheaper energy and control.	<p><b>From line 88 to 89:</b></p> <p>We want <del>solar panels on every roof possible</del> to put citizens at the heart of the energy transition giving them cheaper energy and control. <a href="#">We will enable solar panels on every roof possible, and support energy sharing and energy communities – adding local district heating systems, energy storage, EV charging.</a></p>	Falls, covered by AM 15	Falls, covered by AM 15
18	AM-8	Verdes Equo	We want solar panels on every roof possible to put citizens at the heart of the energy transition giving them cheaper energy and control.	<p><b>Insert from line 88 to 89:</b></p> <p>We want solar panels on every roof possible to put citizens at the heart of the energy transition giving them cheaper energy and control.</p> <p><a href="#">It is important to recognize the right and the need to replace the current centralized, corporate, and speculative system with one that prioritizes people, economic justice, and the planet, moving towards a transition with a 100% renewable, distributed, efficient, intelligent, and democratic energy system, involving new actors and services.</a></p>	Falls, covered by AM 15	Falls, covered by AM 15



19	M-94-	Europ e Ecolo gie - Les	Ending fossil fuels in Europe	<b>Insert in line 94:</b>  <i><a href="#">Ending fossil fuels in Europe and aiming for carbon neutrality in 2040</a></i>	<b>Withdrawn</b>	<b>Withdrawn</b>
20	M-94-	SF - Green Left	Ending fossil fuels in Europe The EU needs a clear plan for the total phaseout of fossil fuels: coal by 2030,	<b>Insert from line 94 to 95:</b>  <a href="#">We propose a total phaseout of fossil fuels:</a>	<b>Falls, covered by AM 21</b>	<b>Falls, covered by AM 21</b>
21	M-95-	Bündn is90/D ie Grüne n	The EU needs a clear plan for the total phaseout of fossil fuels: coal by 2030, fossil gas by 2035, and oil by 2040. The energy crisis of 2022 cost Europe over 1 trillion euros between energy subsidies and inflated prices. We cannot afford	<b>From line 95 to 97:</b>  The EU needs a clear plan for the total phaseout of fossil fuels: <a href="#">in accordance with our climate goals, starting with coal by 2030, fossil gas by 2035, and oil by 2040</a> <del>2030</del> . The energy crisis of 2022 cost Europe over 1 trillion euros between energy subsidies and inflated prices. We cannot afford	<b>CAS accepted as amended</b>  The EU needs to phase out all fossil fuel by 2040 starting with coal by 2030. The EU needs a clear plan for the total phase out of fossil gas and oil as early as 2035 and no later than 2040.	<b>CAS accepted as amended</b>

22	AM-9	SF - Green Left	The acceleration of the transition to renewables will bring economic, health and security benefits, while further delay will only lead to higher costs down the line.	<p><b>From line 99 to 101:</b></p> <p><del>The acceleration of the transition to renewables will bring economic, health and security benefits, while further delay will only lead to higher costs down the line.</del></p> <p><a href="#">We will support a massive and accelerated electrification of all sectors, and ensure affordable energy for everybody. And we will provide help for those that cannot afford the initial investments to get through the transition and harvest the long run benefits. For roads and trucks electrification is the fastest and cheapest way to net zero. We need to support the development of cheap electric vehicles, charging infrastructure and good public transportation replacing cars and flights.</a></p> <p><a href="#">Heating and cooling has been very dependent in fossil fuels – in particular natural gas. It is critical for the climate that we convert no later than 2035 – convert the remaining fossil heating in all homes and industries. In the long run this will result in cheaper and more stable heating – but many will need support for the initial investments. This is a top priority of the green and social deal.</a></p> <p><a href="#">We have seen and fought numerous attempts to slow down the transition in road transportation and heating. Propagating alternatives to electrification like hydrogen and other e-fuels. They come with higher risks and are more polluting – and costlier for both consumers and the society. They should be reserved for heavy industry, long distance shipping and flights where electrification is not feasible.</a></p> <p><a href="#">We will sharpen the targets and incentives for a green transition of the industry. Combined with the build out of carbon taxes (carbon border adjustment mechanism) this</a></p>	<p><b>CAS accepted as amended</b></p> <p>We will support a massive and accelerated electrification in all sectors and ensure affordable energy for everybody. We need to support the development of cheap electric mobility and charging infrastructure.</p> <p>It is critical for the climate that we as fast as possible move towards renewable-based heating and cooling in homes and industries, (such as heat pumps, district heating, waste heat, geothermal – and if necessary sustainably sourced wood and waste biomass). We will provide help for those who can not afford the initial investments to get through the transition and harvest the long-term benefits.</p> <p>Suggested alternatives like green hydrogen come with higher risks and costs for both consumers and industry. They should be reserved for backup in the power system, heavy industry, long distance shipping and flights where electrification is not feasible.</p>	<p><b>CAS accepted as amended</b></p>
----	------	-----------------------	---	---	--	---------------------------------------

23	M-102 SF - Green Left	Europe needs a plan to phase out all fossil fuels subsidies by 2025 at the latest, and all other environmentally harmful subsidies by 2027 at the latest. The billions of euros from fossil fuel subsidies must be channelled into renewable energy, energy efficiency and energy savings. No European or member state public money should go towards fossil infrastructure.	<p><b>From line 102 to 106:</b></p> <p><del>Europe needs a plan to phase out all fossil fuels subsidies by 2025 at the latest, and all other environmentally harmful subsidies by 2027 at the latest. The billions of euros from fossil fuel subsidies must be channelled into renewable energy, energy efficiency and energy savings. No European or member state</del>  <a href="#">We need to phase out all fossil fuels subsidies by 2025 at the latest To drive the change in a socially sustainable way, the billions of euros from fossil fuel subsidies and CO2 levies must be used to incentivize the green transition and ensuring that the transition is affordable for all. No European or memberstate</a> public money should go towards fossil infrastructure.</p>	Withdrawn	Withdrawn
24	M-105 Bündnis 90/Die Grünen	The billions of euros from fossil fuel subsidies must be channelled into renewable energy, energy efficiency and energy savings. No European or member state public money should go towards fossil infrastructure.	<p><b>From line 104 to 106:</b></p> <p>The billions of euros from fossil fuel subsidies must be channelled into renewable energy, energy efficiency and energy savings. <del>No</del>  <a href="#">We need to phase out all</a> European or member state public money <del>should go</del>  <a href="#">that goes</a> towards fossil infrastructure.</p>	Withdrawn	Withdrawn

25	AM-1	Europe Ecologie - Les Verts	renewable energy, energy efficiency and energy savings. No European or member state public money should go towards fossil infrastructure.	<p><b>Insert from line 105 to 106:</b></p> <p>renewable energy, energy efficiency and energy savings. No European or member state public money should go towards fossil infrastructure. <u>Especially, the deployment of green hydrogen should not benefit fossil fuels industries for exemple oil refining or fertilizer production. As green hydrogen will use part of the renewable electricity production capacity, public funding toward hydrogen infrastructure should be limited to direct use in heavy duty mobility, energy storage, green chemistry and RFNBOs production. The "polluter pays" principle must be implemented as soon as possible, particularly in the field of mobility. A number of measures need to be implemented as soon as possible, such as the taxation of parcels and Sport utility vehicles over 1.4 tonnes. Only by promoting soft, low-carbon mobility can we win the battle against climate change.</u></p>	<p><b>CAS accepted as amended</b></p> <p>"No European or member state public money should go towards fossil infrastructure that would lock us in a fossil system or hamper renewable-based electrification wherever possible. Economic incentives or derogations for luxury emissions have no place in a just transition."</p>	<p><b>CAS accepted as amended</b></p>
----	------	-----------------------------------	---	---	--	---------------------------------------

26	AM-1	Europe Ecology - Les Verts	recent EU legislation, such as introduction of the "energy efficiency principle", are major achievements. Now they must be fully implemented.	<p><b>From line 110 to 111:</b></p> <p>recent EU legislation, such as introduction of the "energy efficiency principle", are major achievements. <del>Now they must</del><u>However, these measures do not clearly differentiate between the distinct policies of sufficiency and efficiency. Sufficiency aims to reduce the consumption of energy and natural resources through changes in behavior, lifestyle and collective organization (fewer cars, more local and organic food, etc.). It differs from energy efficiency, which relies exclusively on technologies to reduce the energy consumption of a given object or system, without reflecting on its use. Above all, sufficiency is in line with the principles of social justice, since it encourages the capping of excessive consumption to respect planetary boundaries, while guaranteeing the energy consumption needed to meet basic needs. European sufficiency policies would therefore be fully implemented an appropriate way of tackling energy hoarding head-on, to protect the most vulnerable. For example, for transport, this means outlawing intra-EU air travel if reasonable rail alternatives exist, or capping vehicle tonnage. At the same time, it means financing cross-border infrastructure</u></p>	<p><b>CAS accepted as amended</b></p> <p>Demand reduction should also be achieved through incentives to changes in behaviour, lifestyle and collective organisation, in line with social justice. In the transport sector, for example, phasing out short-distance air travel when reasonable rail alternatives exist, putting a limit on the weight of private cars or developing high-quality rail and bicycle infrastructure would lead to a reduction in energy demand.</p>	<p><b>CAS accepted as amended</b></p>
27	AM-1	Europe Ecology - Les Verts	transition to be shaped and led locally, no matter who is in office at the national level.	<p><b>Insert from line 128 to 129:</b></p> <p>transition to be shaped and led locally, no matter who is in office at the national level. <u>To avoid privatizing gains and socializing losses, this fund will rely on a significant share of financing from industries directly responsible for greenhouse gas emissions or misadaptation. For example, any project owner who artificializes land, particularly when this land has important ecological functions.</u></p>	<p><b>Withdrawn</b></p>	<p><b>Withdrawn</b></p>

28	AM-1	Groen Links	Zero-pollution is about health A zero-pollution European Union will be a much healthier place to live. Air pollution is responsible for 300,000 premature deaths each year in the EU with	<b>From line 136 to 138:</b>  _A zero-pollution European Union <a href="#">with policies targeting air, water and land pollution</a> will be a much healthier place to live. <del>[Space]</del>	<b>CAS accepted</b>	<b>CAS accepted</b>
29	AM-1	Bündnis 90/Die Grünen	one third of the EU's territory and marine areas, so we can live in harmony with nature, including wetlands, forests, marine, agro-ecosystems, rivers, and lakes. As set out in the Nature Restoration Law that we fought for, we want to restore	<b>Insert from line 158 to 160:</b>  one third of the EU's territory and marine areas, so we can live in harmony with nature, including wetlands, forests, marine, agro-ecosystems, rivers, and lakes. <a href="#">We want to build a Trans-European Network for Nature, connecting ecosystems to allow threatened species to migrate.</a> As set out in the Nature Restoration Law that we fought for, we want to restore	<b>CAS accepted as amended</b>  one third of the EU's territory and marine areas, so we can live in harmony with nature, including wetlands, forests, marine, agro-ecosystems, rivers, and lakes. <i>We want to build a Trans-European Network for Nature that connects ecosystems to allow species to migrate.</i> As set out in the Nature Restoration Law that we fought for, we want to restore	<b>CAS accepted as amended</b>
30	AM-1	Europe Ecology - Les Verts	As set out in the Nature Restoration Law that we fought for, we want to restore degraded natural areas. Working with farmers and local communities is key to protecting biodiversity and fighting climate change.	<b>Insert from line 160 to 162:</b>  As set out in the Nature Restoration Law that we fought for, we want to restore degraded natural areas. Working with farmers, <a href="#">fishers</a> and local communities is key to protecting biodiversity and fighting climate change.	<b>Propose to accept</b>	<b>CAS accepted</b>
31	AM-1	Cyprus Greens - Citizens Cooperation	degraded natural areas. Working with farmers and local communities is key to protecting biodiversity and fighting climate change.	<b>Insert from line 161 to 162:</b>  degraded natural areas. Working with farmers and local communities is key to protecting biodiversity and fighting climate change.  <a href="#">Fossil fuels and animal agriculture are the driving force behind runaway global warming as well as extensive biodiversity loss, large-scale deforestation, species extinction, water depletion, soil degradation and ocean dead zones. We endorse The Plant Based Treaty which acts as a companion to the UNFCCC Paris Agreement, and which puts food systems at the heart of combating the climate crisis, aiming to halt the widespread degradation of critical ecosystems caused by animal agriculture, to promote a shift to more healthy, sustainable plant-based diets and to actively reverse damage done to planetary</a>	<b>Falls, covered by AM 37</b>	<b>Falls, covered by AM 37</b>

32	AM-1	Bündnis90/Die Grünen	degraded natural areas. Working with farmers and local communities is key to protecting biodiversity and fighting climate change.	<p><b>Insert from line 161 to 162:</b></p> <p>degraded natural areas. Working with farmers and local communities is key to protecting biodiversity and fighting climate change. <a href="#">The EU must fulfill its international committing pledges at the UN Biodiversity Conference (COP 15) in Montreal and take ambitious action in biodiversity protection and restoration.</a></p>	<b>Propose to accept</b>	<b>CAS accepted</b>
33	AM-1	Europe Ecology - Les Verts	Caring for our soils with sustainable food and agriculture	<p><b>Insert in line 175:</b></p> <p><i>Caring for our soils, <a href="#">health, and autonomy</a> with sustainable food and agriculture</i></p>	<b>Withdrawn</b>	<b>Withdrawn</b>

34M-176	Europe Ecology - Les Verts	<p>Europe needs a Common Food Policy to support changes in what we eat, how we produce food and where we get it from. We need a fundamental shift away from subsidies for industrial agriculture based on pesticides and monocultures and towards massive investment into organic farming and agroecological production.</p>	<p><b>From line 176 to 179:</b></p> <p>Europe needs a Common Food <a href="#">and Agriculture</a> Policy to support changes in what we eat, how we produce food and where we get it from. <a href="#">The current agricultural model is dependent on inputs from outside the EU (fertilizer and animal feed): a new agricultural model is also a question of strategic autonomy. Our objective is to achieve a quality and local food for all Europeans, ensuring our self-autonomy.</a> We need a fundamental shift away from subsidies for industrial agriculture based on pesticides <a href="#">and</a> monocultures <a href="#">and animal suffering</a> and towards massive investment into organic farming and agroecological production.</p>	<p><b>Noted for discussion: Groen, Europa Verde, GPEW, SF, FYEG, GroenLinks, Finnish, Cyprus, Sweden, Greens/EFA, EELV, Verde Equo, German Greens, EGP Committee</b></p> <p>Europe needs a new Common Food <a href="#">and Agriculture Policy</a> to support changes in what we eat, how we produce food and where we get it from. <a href="#">Farmers and agricultural workers are undergoing a double crisis. On the one hand, climate change and biodiversity loss threatens their activity. On the other hand, many in the sector are not receiving a fair remuneration for the food they produce.</a></p> <p>Every farmer in Europe should be able to get a decent income for their work. We need to address structural issues in the food sector, making our food system more resilient and support local production in line with food sovereignty.. We need to make sure farmers are not exposed to unfair competition from products not respecting the same standards, <a href="#">including those imported from third countries.</a></p> <p>We need a fundamental shift away from subsidies for industrial agriculture based on pesticides, monocultures and animal suffering and towards massive investment into organic farming and agroecological production. The current agricultural model is highly dependent on <a href="#">inputs such as fertilizers, animal feed and fossil fuel</a>, including from outside the EU. Years of misguided subsidies have concentrated landholding and drives small and medium-sized farmers into the ground. The EU must promote <a href="#">a new agricultural model</a> that reduce emissions, protect the environment, and foster social justice.</p> <p>This green and social transition for agriculture, supported by retargeted EU funds, is an opportunity for secure and sustainable business models that will benefit millions of European farmers.</p>	<p><b>CAS accepted as amended</b></p>
---------	----------------------------	--	--	---	---------------------------------------



35	M-184	Verdes Equo	funds, is an opportunity for secure and sustainable business models that will benefit millions of European farmers.	<p><b>Insert from line 183 to 184:</b></p> <p>funds, is an opportunity for secure and sustainable business models that will benefit millions of European farmers.</p> <p><a href="#">The EU must promote agricultural practices that reduce emissions, protect the environment and people's health, and foster social justice. It should demand a continuous assessment of international trade agreements in which the EU is involved, with the dual objective of preventing environmental and economic dumping that may result from lowering food quality standards. Quality controls on food are a crucial tool for this, and treaties with third-party states should be reevaluated when it is found that the requirements within</a></p>	<b>Falls, covered by 34</b>	<b>Falls, covered by 34</b>
36	AM-1	Europe Ecologie - Les Verts	systems that improve soil quality, cut emissions, and reduce food waste, while addressing the economic situation of farmers. The EU needs to take action to strengthen the plant-based protein sector.	<p><b>Insert from line 188 to 190:</b></p> <p>systems that improve soil quality, cut emissions, and reduce food waste, while addressing the economic situation of farmers <a href="#">and reducing the negative impact our agriculture system has on developing countries</a>. The EU needs to take action to strengthen the plant-based protein sector.</p>	<b>Propose to accept</b>	<b>CAS accepted</b>
37	AM-1	Cyprus Greens - Citizens Cooperation	addressing the economic situation of farmers. The EU needs to take action to strengthen the plant-based protein sector.	<p><b>Insert from line 189 to 190:</b></p> <p>addressing the economic situation of farmers. The EU needs to take action to strengthen the plant-based protein sector. <a href="#">The Plant Based Treaty which acts as a companion to the UNFCCC Paris Agreement, and which puts food systems at the forefront of combating the climate crisis. Modelled on the popular Fossil Fuel Treaty, the Plant Based Treaty aims to halt the widespread degradation of critical ecosystems caused by animal agriculture and to promote a shift to healthier, sustainable plant-based diets should be</a></p>	<p><b>CAS accepted as amended</b></p> <p>The EU needs to strengthen the plant-based protein sector and encourage a transition towards more plant-based diets, building on policy proposals including the Plant-Based Treaty.</p> <p><b>Amendments 10 &amp; 31 fall</b></p>	<b>CAS accepted as amended (Amendments 10 &amp; 31 fall)</b>

38M-197	Vihreät - De Gröna	We will keep genetically modified crops out of our fields and off our plates. We want animal feed to be free from genetically modified crops in the EU. As Greens, we are committed to the precautionary principle and will maintain the existing regulatory regime for all new genetically modified and new genomic techniques. New techniques must not be excluded from the protections already set out in EU law.	<p><b>From line 197 to 202:</b></p> <p><del>We will keep genetically modified crops out of our fields and off our plates. We want animal feed to be free from genetically modified crops in the EU. As Greens, we are committed to the precautionary principle and will maintain the existing regulatory regime for all new genetically modified and new genomic techniques. New techniques must not be excluded from the protections already set out in EU law.</del></p> <p><a href="#">We will minimise the risks of having genetically modified organisms on our fields and our plates. We want consumers to have the choice of having animal feed be free from genetically modified crops in the EU. As Greens, we are committed to the precautionary principle and will require the most stringent scientific criteria possible for the introduction of new genetic technologies. EU law must follow the precautionary principle for all food-related risks, including those associated with genetic technologies.</a></p>	<p><b>CAS accepted as amended</b></p> <p>We believe GMOs are not a solution to solve the issues faced by the Agricultural sector and we want consumers to retain the choice of eating food free from GMOs. As Greens, we are committed to the precautionary principle and will maintain the existing regulatory regime for all GMOs and new genomic techniques. New techniques must not be excluded from the protections already set out in EU law for GMOs.</p>	<p><b>CAS accepted as amended</b></p>
39AM-2	Bündnis 90/Die Grünen	We will make animal welfare a priority at the EU level, with strict rules on farming conditions, use of antibiotics and animal transportation. Zoonotic	<p><b>Insert from line 208 to 209:</b></p> <p>We will make animal welfare a priority at the EU level <a href="#">by making it a common aim of the EU</a>, with strict rules on farming conditions, use of antibiotics and animal transportation. Zoonotic</p>	<p><b>CAS accepted as amended</b></p> <p>"We will make animal welfare a priority at the EU level and fight for EU policy-making to pay greater regard to animal welfare, as required in the Article 13 of the TFEU. In reforming agricultural policy, we advocate for stricter rules on animal husbandry conditions, use of antibiotics and animal transportation."</p>	<p><b>CAS accepted as amended</b></p>

40 AM-2	Europe Ecology - Les Verts	<p>Initiative on ending the cage age, we will take up the citizens' fight so that cage farming is finally banned. We will continue to fight for a maximum of 8-hour (with 4 hours for certain species) or 300-kilometre transport time and distance. We fully support the European Citizens' Initiative on a fur-free Europe.</p>	<p><b>From line 213 to 217:</b></p> <p>Initiative on ending the cage age, we will take up the citizens' fight so that cage farming is finally banned. <del>We will continue to fight for a maximum of 8-hour (with 4 hours for certain species) or 300-kilometre transport time and distance.</del> <u>We will continue to fight for stricter rules to protect animals during transport, including via a maximum of 8-hour transport time, a ban on transporting unweaned animals and a ban to export live animals to third countries that do not respect EU animals welfare standards.</u> We fully support the European Citizens' Initiative on a fur-free Europe.</p>	<p><b>CAS accepted as amended</b></p> <p>"We want to ban animal mega-farms and animal cruelty in industrial farming. While the European Commission did nothing with the historic European Citizens' Initiative on ending the cage age, we will take up the citizens' fight so that cage farming is finally banned. We will continue to fight for stricter rules to protect animals during commercial transport, including via a maximum of 8-hour transport time, a maximum of 4-hour transport time for certain species and categories of vulnerable animals, a ban on transporting unweaned animals and a ban to export live animals to third countries that do not respect EU animals welfare standards. We fully support the European Citizens' Initiative on a fur-free Europe.</p> <p>Our Common Food and Agricultural Policy will take the funds currently used to support unsustainable industrial animal farming and redirect them to improving housing systems and management practices in the interest of animal welfare.</p> <p>Our commitment extends to implementing stricter rules to protect all animals, including animals used in science, pet animals, aquatic animals and wild animals. We will fight to put an end to cruel practices such as the systematic killing of male ducklings, forcefeeding, fur farming, cruel hunting practices and bullfighting. Additionally, we stress the urgent need for a more forceful control over the exotic pet trade through the introduction of EU-wide positive lists dictating permissible pet species. Finally, we will fight puppy and kitten mills and be the voice for humane sterilization and control policies for stray dog and cat populations."</p>	<p><b>CAS accepted as amended</b></p>
---------	----------------------------	---	--	--	---------------------------------------

41	AM-2	Vihreä t - De Gröna	hour (with 4 hours for certain species) or 300-kilometre transport time and distance. We fully support the European Citizens' Initiative on a fur-free Europe.	<b>Insert from line 215 to 217:</b>  hour (with 4 hours for certain species) or 300-kilometre transport time and distance. <a href="#">Species comparable to wild animals such as reindeer should not be transported for slaughter at all.</a> We fully support the European Citizens' Initiative on a fur-free Europe.	<b>Falls, covered by AM 40</b>	<b>Falls, covered by AM 40</b>
42	AM-2	Vihreä t - De Gröna	unsustainable industrial animal farming and redirect them to improving housing systems and management practices in the interest of animal welfare.	<b>Insert from line 219 to 220:</b>  unsustainable industrial animal farming and redirect them to improving housing systems and management practices in the interest of animal welfare.  <a href="#">Trade in exotic pets must be controlled much more forcibly by introducing EU-wide positive lists for species allowed as pets. The problem of puppy and kitten factories and stray dogs and cats has to be addressed at the EU level by new strict regulations for breeding, trade and transport of dogs and cats and policies for neutering and humane control of stray populations.</a>	<b>Falls, covered by AM 40</b>	<b>Falls, covered by AM 40</b>
43	AM-2	Europe Ecology - Les Verts	unsustainable industrial animal farming and redirect them to improving housing systems and management practices in the interest of animal welfare.	<b>Insert from line 219 to 220:</b>  unsustainable industrial animal farming and redirect them to improving housing systems and management practices in the interest of animal welfare. <a href="#">We will also fight for stricter rules to protect all animals, including animals used in science, pet animals, aquatic animals, wild animals and will fight to put an end to cruel practices such as the systematic killing of male ducklings, forcefeeding, fur farming, cruel hunting practices and bullfighting.</a>	<b>Falls, covered by AM 40</b>	<b>Falls, covered by AM 40</b>

44	AM-2	SF - Green Left	and oceans in a fair and equitable way. We demand a strategy that leads to a clean and pollution-free ocean by 2030.	<p><b>Insert from line 225 to 226:</b></p> <p>and oceans in a fair and equitable way. We demand a strategy that leads to a clean and pollution-free ocean by 2030.</p> <p><a href="#">The chemical and ecological state of our seas is in many locations. Chemical pollution threaten the water quality, and nutrients leave many waters with no or very little life. Current regulation needs to be strengthened and enforced more rigorously.</a></p>	<p><b>CAS accepted as amended</b></p> <p><b>Thriving seas and oceans</b></p> <p>Europe's marine regions need protection. The chemical and ecological state of our seas is often poor in many places. Chemical pollution, plastic pollution, underwater noise, raw material extraction and waste deposits threatens marine life, and excess nutrients leave many waters with little or no life. Current regulations need to be strengthened and enforced more rigorously to fight pollution at sea in all its forms.</p> <p>To safeguard our shared oceans and seas, we will introduce a Seas and Oceans Law. That Law will ensure coherence among all marine-related policies and lead to clean, thriving and healthy seas and oceans in a fair and equitable way by 2030 and establishes the right to such pollution-free and ecologically healthy seas and oceans</p> <p>To halt further the degradation of marine ecosystems, to support artisanal low-impact fisheries and coastal communities, and to be more resilient to climate change, Europe needs to end overfishing and phase out harmful fishing practices. The Common Fisheries Policy must encourage the transition towards low-impact fisheries, fair and transparent quota distribution systems and sustainable seafood consumption. This transition needs to be planned in close cooperation with fishers and coastal communities across Europe. Marine Protected Areas need to be effectively protected and it should be illegal to use harmful fishing techniques such as bottom trawling inside them.</p> <p>As the EU relies on imports for about 70% of its sea food consumption, it is important to acknowledge the role it has to play to ensure sustainable fishing on the entire planet. We will fight for more</p>	<b>CAS accepted as amended</b>
----	------	-----------------------	--	---	--	--------------------------------

45M-227	Europe Ecology - Les Verts	<p>To protect access for local communities and protect marine ecosystems, overfishing practices need to be stopped and alternative sustainable economic models for coastal communities developed. It is not just about the amount of fish we are catching but how we catch it, we will put an end to bottom trawling practices that damage everything in their wake.</p>	<p><b>From line 227 to 231:</b>To protect access for local communities and protect marine ecosystems, overfishing practices need to be stopped and alternative sustainable economic models for coastal communities developed. It is not just about the amount of fish we are catching but how we catch it, we will put an end to bottom trawling practices that damage everything in their wake.</p> <p><a href="#">To halt the degradation of marine ecosystems, to protect artisanal low-impact fisheries and to be more resilient to climate change. Europe needs to end overfishing and phase out harmful fisheries practices. The Common Fisheries Policy must encourage the transition towards low-impact fisheries, fair quota distribution system and sustainable seafood consumption. This transition needs to be planned in close cooperation with the fishers across Europe. Marine Protected Areas needs to be really protected and it should be illegal to use harmful fishing techniques such as bottom trawling inside them.</a></p> <p><a href="#">As the EU relies on imports for 70% of its sea food consumption, it is important to acknowledge the role it has to play to ensure sustainable fishing on the entire planet. We will fight for more ambitious rules at the global level in all relevant fora, promote the development of low-impact fisheries in third countries, and reduce our imports of seafood products coming from overfishing. Aquaculture can't be seen as a long-term solution to replace wild-caught seafood given its negative impact on the environmental, on fisheries, on local communities and on animal welfare. The EU needs to set high standards for the development of aquaculture and for the import of aquaculture products.</a></p>	Falls, covered by AM 45	Falls, covered by AM 45
---------	----------------------------	--	--	-------------------------	-------------------------

46	AM-2	SF - Green Left	fish we are catching but how we catch it, we will put an end to bottom trawling practices that damage everything in their wake.	<b>Insert from line 230 to 231:</b> fish we are catching but how we catch it, we will put an end to bottom trawling practices that damage everything in their wake. <a href="#">The same applies to waste deposits and raw material extraction at sea.</a>	<b>Falls, covered by AM 45</b>	<b>Falls, covered by AM 45</b>
47	AM-2	Europe Ecology - Les Verts	women and older people disproportionately affected. Eliminating energy poverty is an essential priority for the EU.	<b>Insert from line 242 to 243:</b> women and older people disproportionately affected. Eliminating energy poverty is an essential priority for the EU. <a href="#">We will also ensure that storage technologies (batteries, hydrogen, vehicle to grid etc.) are sufficiently deployed and accessible to all.</a>	<b>CAS accepted as amended</b> "We will also ensure that storage technologies (batteries, vehicle to grid etc.) are sufficiently deployed and accessible to all."	<b>CAS accepted as amended</b>
48	AM-2	Europe Ecology - Les Verts	funding for public housing must continue after the current Resilient and Recovery Fund expires.	<b>Insert from line 265 to 266:</b> funding for public housing must continue after the current Resilient and Recovery Fund expires. <a href="#">So, we will fight for a "Next Housing EU" plan to support investment by affordable social housing providers across Europe.</a>	<b>CAS accepted as amended</b> "So, we will fight for a "Affordable Housing EU" plan, also funded by fresh money raised at EU level, to support investment by affordable social housing providers across Europe."	<b>CAS accepted as amended</b>
49	M-270	Bündnis 90/Die Grünen	energy bills on low incomes. A large-scale social energy renovation programme can make sure everyone lives in a healthy and fossil-free home by 2040. 75% of buildings are energy inefficient in Europe, responsible for 36% of carbon	<b>From line 269 to 271:</b> energy bills on low incomes. A large-scale social energy renovation programme can make sure everyone lives in a healthy and fossil-free home by 2040 <del>5</del> . 75% of buildings are energy inefficient in Europe, responsible for 36% of carbon	<b>Withdrawn</b>	<b>Withdrawn</b>

50	AM-2	Europe Ecology - Les Verts	public investment in green housing at the level of member states as well as unlock private money to renovate Europe's housing stock.	<p><b>Insert from line 278 to 279:</b></p> <p>public investment in green housing at the level of member states as well as unlock private money to renovate Europe's housing stock. <a href="#">In our fight against energy poverty, we have another advantage: heat networks. If they use green energy such as geothermal energy, then they can enable ambitious carbon-free renovations. We will therefore encourage the use of prospecting plans for geothermal possibilities where necessary.</a></p>	Withdrawn	Withdrawn
51	AM-2	Die Grünen - Die Grüne Alternative	Water is a right	<p><b>Insert in line 296:</b></p> <p><i>Water is a <a href="#">human right</a></i></p>	CAS accepted	CAS accepted
52	M-300	Europe Ecology - Les Verts	the worst affected and the Mediterranean region particularly vulnerable. Urgent action is needed to protect the right to water. We will take action using existing EU legislation to protect vulnerable reserves and prioritize drinking water over other uses.	<p><b>Insert from line 299 to 302:</b></p> <p>the worst affected and the Mediterranean region particularly vulnerable. Urgent action is needed to protect the right to water. <a href="#">Water should be regarded as a natural common and managed by public entities.</a> We will take action using existing EU legislation to protect vulnerable reserves and prioritize drinking water over other uses. <a href="#">Projects that result in a privatisation of water resources such as artificial impoundment of water for industrial farming, at the expense of other farmers and citizens should be made illegal.</a></p>	CAS accepted as amended	CAS accepted as amended



53	M-313	Bündnis 90/Die Grünen	We will introduce a European Climate Ticket framework, so that every part of Europe offers an affordable public transport pass easily used across different modes of public transport. Young people, single-parent families and the elderly should benefit from reduced fares.	<b>From line 313 to 316:</b> <del>We will introduce a European Climate Ticket framework, so that every part of Europe offers an affordable public transport pass easily used across different modes of public transport.</del> <u>We will work on the introduction of a climate ticket in all European countries. We want to create the legal basis and financing structures for this. Public transport flatrate tickets in member states shall be mutually recognized. Step by step, we are making it possible to use affordable local public transport throughout the entire EU.</u>	<b>CAS accepted as amended</b>  We <b>will</b> introduce a European Climate Ticket framework, so that every part of Europe offers an affordable public transport pass easily used across different modes of public transport. Until then, national flat-rate tickets for local public transport in member states should be mutually recognized.	<b>CAS accepted as amended</b>
54	AM-3	Green Party of England and Wales	Europe offers an affordable public transport pass easily used across different modes of public transport. Young people, single-parent families and the elderly should benefit from reduced fares.	<b>Insert from line 314 to 316:</b> Europe offers an affordable public transport pass easily used across different modes of public transport. Young people, single-parent families, <u>disabled people</u> and the elderly should benefit from reduced fares.	<b>CAS accepted as amended</b>  Europe offers an affordable public transport pass easily used across different modes of a public transport, that is easy accessible for people with disabilities. Young people, single-parent families, people in poverty or with disabilities and the elderly should benefit from reduced fares.	<b>CAS accepted as amended</b>
55	AM-3	Europe Ecology - Les Verts	Europe offers an affordable public transport pass easily used across different modes of public transport. Young people, single-parent families and the elderly should benefit from reduced fares.	<b>From line 314 to 316:</b> Europe offers an affordable public transport pass easily used across different modes of public transport. Young people, single-parent families <del>and</del> <u>the people in poverty</u> and the elderly should benefit from reduced fares.	<b>Falls, covered by AM 54</b>	<b>Falls, covered by AM 54</b>

56	AM-3	Groen Links	Europe must invest in better public transport, safe and sustainable cycling networks, and people-centric urban planning, for cities as well as rural	<p><b>Insert from line 317 to 318:</b></p> <p>Europe must invest in better public transport <a href="#">that is also easy accessible for people with disabilities</a>, safe and sustainable cycling networks, and people-centric urban planning, for cities as well as rural</p>	Falls, covered by AM 54	Falls, covered by AM 54
57	AM-3	SF - Green Left	We need to massively increase investment in rail transport to literally connect Europe as part of our Infrastructure Union. Rail infrastructure in many European	<p><b>Insert from line 324 to 325:</b></p> <p>We need to massively increase investment in <a href="#">and coordination on</a> rail transport to literally connect Europe as part of our Infrastructure Union. Rail infrastructure in many European</p>	Propose to accept	CAS accepted
58	AM-3	Europe Ecology - Les Verts	connected regions will be prioritized in transport investments, including car-sharing initiatives and ferries.	<p><b>Insert from line 333 to 334:</b></p> <p>connected regions will be prioritized in transport investments, including car-sharing initiatives and ferries. <a href="#">Investment in rail freight should also be a priority, financed by the European green and social fund we are calling for.</a></p>	CAS accepted as amended	CAS accepted as amended

59	AM-3 SF - Green Left	We will make sure that fairer prices show the real cost of polluting transport, taxing air travel and fuel properly where efficient climate-friendly alternatives cannot be put in place. We will reduce demand for flights, introducing a frequent flyer levy, with exceptions for island regions, and	<p><b>From line 335 to 338:</b></p> <p>We will make sure that fairer prices show the real cost of polluting transport, taxing air travel and fuel <a href="#">properly</a>  <a href="#">The huge subsidising of aviation, new roads, airports and airport extensions needs to stop.</a>  <del>We must properly where efficient climate-friendly alternatives cannot be put in place</del>  <a href="#">internalise CO2 emissions and other hidden costs of transport. The implementation of the polluter pays principle has been deeply flawed and must be addressed by EU policies such as taxation, carbon pricing and road tolls.</a></p> <p>We will reduce demand for flights, introducing a frequent flyer levy, with exceptions for island regions, and</p>	<b>Withdrawn</b>	<b>Withdrawn</b>
60	AM-3 Bündnis90/Die Grünen	healthcare needs. European legislation on universal health coverage will require all member states to provide this essential social right.	<p><b>Insert from line 373 to 374:</b></p> <p>healthcare needs. European legislation on universal health coverage will require all member states to provide this essential social right.</p> <p><a href="#">We still see the consequences of the pandemic all over Europe: many people still show symptoms of 'Long Covid'. Therefore, it is highly necessary to promote research on all the diseases which are caused by Covid-19 infections.</a></p>	<b>CAS accepted as amended</b>  "We still see the consequences of the pandemic all over Europe. Many people still show symptoms of "Long Covid". We must promote research into all possible diseases caused by Covid-19 infections."	<b>CAS accepted as amended</b>

61	AM-3	Green Party of England and Wales	We will invest in comprehensive, life-long approaches, such as universal access to early childhood education and care and deinstitutionalized care for disabled people and the elderly. Early childhood education and care must be counted as social investment in the EU fiscal framework.	<p><b>From line 386 to 389:</b></p> <p>We will invest in comprehensive, life-long approaches, such as universal access to early childhood education <del>and care and</del>, deinstitutionalized care for disabled people and the elderly, <a href="#">and state support for unpaid carers</a>. Early childhood education and care must be counted as social investment in the EU fiscal framework.</p>	Withdrawn	Withdrawn
62	AM-3	Miljöpartiet de gröna	Legalize it – Time to rethink Europe's drug policy	<p><b>Delete in line 397:</b></p> <p><del><i>Legalize it—Time to rethink Europe's drug policy</i></del></p>	Propose to accept	CAS accepted

63	M-398 Europe Ecology - Les Verts	Drug policy must be based on evidence, not prejudice. We advocate for drug policies based on harm reduction, health, and help for people who suffer from drug abuse, not punishment. As Greens, we work towards decriminalizing cannabis for adult use with the goal of legalization and regulation whilst protecting minors.	<p><b>From line 398 to 402:</b></p> <p>Drug policy must be based on evidence, not prejudice <u>nor morality</u>. We advocate for drug policies based on harm reduction <u>grounded in justice and human rights</u>, health, and <del>help</del><u>support</u> for people who suffer from drug <del>abuse, not punishment</del><u>addiction</u>. <u>Any EU-policy will aim to minimise the negative health, social and legal impacts associated with drug use and will focus on positive change and on working with people without judgement, coercion, discrimination, or requiring that people stop using drugs as a precondition of support</u>. As Greens, we work towards decriminalizing cannabis for <del>adult</del><u>responsible</u> use with the goal of legalization. <u>Clear and regulation whilst harmonised regulation, education and transparent information is the right way to protecting the population, in particular the most influenceable parts such as</u> minors.</p>	<p><b>Lyon Discussion</b></p> <p><b>(Drugs - AM 62, 63, 64)</b></p> <p><b>AMC proposal</b></p> <p>Drug policy must be based on evidence, not prejudice. We advocate for an EU approach based on harm reduction, health, and support for people who suffer from drug addiction and that minimises the negative social impacts of drug use. <u>[We work towards decriminalizing cannabis for adult use with the goal of legalization and regulation whilst protecting minors.]</u></p>	CAS accepted as amended
64	AM-4 Miljöpartiet de gröna	policies based on harm reduction, health, and help for people who suffer from drug abuse, not punishment. As Greens, we work towards decriminalizing cannabis for adult use with the goal of legalization and regulation whilst protecting minors.	<p><b>Delete from line 399 to 402:</b></p> <p>policies based on harm reduction, health, and help for people who suffer from drug abuse, not punishment. <del>As Greens, we work towards decriminalizing cannabis for adult use with the goal of legalization and regulation whilst protecting minors.</del></p>	<p><b>Lyon Discussion</b></p> <p><b>(Drugs - AM 62, 63, 64)</b></p>	VOTE

65	M-402	Bündnis 90/Die Grünen	minors.	<p><b>Insert after line 402:</b></p> <p><b>Fair play in sport</b>  <a href="#">Sport connects people in Europe, promotes health and fosters social cohesion. European funding should be more easily accessible and better motivate the sports scene to comply with climate targets. An independent European Anti-Corruption Agency should ensure transparency and integrity in sport worldwide. Clear standards will enable major international sporting events in Europe that comply with climate targets and respect human rights.</a></p>	CAS accepted	CAS accepted
66	M-423	Europe Ecology - Les Verts	in ensuring that workers get their fair share of profits. Our tax proposals will increase take-home pay by shifting the tax burden to polluters and the ultra-rich.	<p><b>From line 422 to 424:</b></p> <p>in ensuring that workers get their fair share of profits. Our tax proposals will <del>increase</del><a href="#">prevent any reduction in</a> take-home pay by <del>shifting</del><a href="#">increasing</a> the tax burden <del>on the</del> to polluters and the ultra-rich.</p>	CAS accepted as amended Our tax proposals will reduce the tax burden on workers' pay and contribute to financing the cost of energy, food and housing for the poorest by increasing the tax burden for polluters and the ultra-rich.	CAS accepted as amended
67	AM-4	Miljöpartiet de gröna	support (60% of the median income) in each EU country for people between jobs or who cannot work and guarantee its coverage and take-up.	<p><b>Insert from line 429 to 430:</b></p> <p>support (60% of the median income) in each EU country for people between jobs or who cannot work and guarantee its coverage and take-up.<a href="#">This shall not supercede the collective bargaining model or the social security systems of individual countries within the EU if those are more beneficial to the workers/ individuals.</a></p>	CAS accepted as amended "This should not undermine the collective bargaining model or national social security systems"	CAS accepted as amended

68	AM-4	Europ e Ecolo gie - Les Verts	support (60% of the median income) in each EU country for people between jobs or who cannot work and guarantee its coverage and take-up.	<b>Insert from line 429 to 430:</b>  support (60% of the median income) in each EU country for people between jobs or who cannot work and guarantee its coverage and take-up. <a href="#">We believe universal basic income can be an effective tool to reduce poverty and implement basic income and it should be encouraged.</a>	<b>CAS accepted as amended</b>  Universal basic income should also be researched and studied. We therefore advocate for national experiments on UBI.	<b>CAS accepted as amended</b>
69	AM-4	Die Grüne n - Die Grüne Altern ative	protect the livelihoods of workers affected by transition. We continue to demand an integrated anti-poverty strategy for the EU to end homelessness and halve child poverty by 2030.	<b>Delete from line 432 to 434:</b>  protect the livelihoods of workers affected by transition. We continue to demand an integrated anti-poverty strategy for the EU to end homelessness and <del>halve</del> child poverty by 2030.	<b>CAS accepted as amended</b>  "We continue to demand an integrated anti-poverty strategy for the EU to end homelessness by 2030, <u>at the very least halve child poverty by 2030 and eliminate child poverty by 2040</u> "	<b>CAS accepted as amended</b>
70	AM-4	Europ e Ecolo gie - Les Verts	protect the livelihoods of workers affected by transition. We continue to demand an integrated anti-poverty strategy for the EU to end homelessness and halve child poverty by 2030.	<b>From line 432 to 434:</b>  protect the livelihoods of workers affected by transition. We continue to demand an integrated anti-poverty strategy for the EU to end homelessness <del>and</del> , halve child poverty by 2030 <a href="#">and eliminate child poverty by 2040</a> .	<b>Falls, as AM 69 accepted as amended</b>	<b>Falls, as AM 69 accepted as amended</b>

71	AM-4	Europ e Ecolo gie - Les Verts	an integrated anti-poverty strategy for the EU to end homelessness and halve child poverty by 2030.	<b>Insert from line 433 to 434:</b>  an integrated anti-poverty strategy for the EU to end homelessness and halve child poverty by 2030. <a href="#">No measure can be adopted on a European scale if it is detrimental to the poorest 10% of Europeans, as an "European social veto".</a>	<b>Withdrawn</b>	<b>Withdrawn</b>
72	AM-4	Bündn is90/D ie Grüne n	As the start of life is decisive, we demand adequate funding for the European Child Guarantee giving time to care and resources to parents. At the same time, we want to support parents' participation in the labour market. All children	<b>From line 485 to 487:</b>  As the start of life is decisive, we demand adequate funding for the European Child Guarantee <del>giving time</del> <a href="#">providing children access to care</a> <del>early childhood education</del> and <del>resources</del> <a href="#">care, healthy nutrition, adequate housing and access</a> <del>to parents</del> <a href="#">health care</a> .. At the same time, we want to support parents' participation in the labour market. All children	<b>CAS accepted as amended</b>  As the start of life is decisive, we demand adequate funding for the European Child Guarantee making sure that all children have access to care, childhood education, healthy nutrition, adequate housing and healthcare. At the same time, we want to support parents' participation in the labour market. All children...	<b>CAS accepted as amended</b>



73	AM-5	Bündnis 90/Die Grünen	investment to fix the problems of the present and future. We will revise the arbitrary limits of the Maastricht Criteria and the Stability and Growth Pact. They have left Europe exposed to crises and cut public services and public investments to the bone.	<p><b>Delete from line 509 to 512:</b></p> <p>investment to fix the problems of the present and future. We will revise the arbitrary limits of the Maastricht Criteria and the Stability and Growth Pact. <del>They have left Europe exposed to crises and cut public services and public investments to the bone.</del></p>	<p><b>CAS accepted as amended</b></p> <p>Europe's economic and fiscal policies need to focus on improving people's wellbeing and quality of life and maintaining a stable climate and a healthy environment. In a break with the austerity of the past, Europe must enable and encourage investment to fix the problems of the present and future.</p> <p>We will revise the arbitrary limits of the Maastricht Criteria and the Stability and Growth Pact. They have left Europe exposed to crises and led to cuts in public services in several countries and limited public investments, undermining social cohesion.</p> <p>Instead, we will introduce a new wellbeing-based macroeconomic governance that prioritizes quality investment in public goods and the green transition <del>over the outdated growth-at-any-cost paradigm</del> to avoid to further crises and their social consequences.</p> <p>We call for the introduction of a Green Golden Rule and a reformed European Semester to create space for future-oriented green and social investment.</p> <p>We will revise the rules regarding state aid and public investment to encourage green investments without undermining fair competition on internal market.</p>	<p><b>CAS accepted as amended</b></p>
74	AM-5	Vihreät - De Gröna	They have left Europe exposed to crises and cut public services and public investments to the bone.	<p><b>Insert from line 511 to 512:</b></p> <p>They have left Europe exposed to crises and cut public services and public investments to the bone. <a href="#">We will revise the rules regarding state aid and public investment applicable to the current situation to ensure fair competition on internal market.</a></p>	<p><b>Falls, as AM 73 accepted as amended</b></p>	<p><b>Falls, as AM 73 accepted as amended</b></p>

75	AM-5	Europ e Ecolo gie - Les Verts	Instead, we will introduce a new wellbeing-based macroeconomic governance that prioritizes quality investment in public goods and the green transition to avoid	<b>Insert from line 513 to 514:</b>  Instead, <u>we need our economic policies to break free from the growth paradigm and we</u> will introduce a new wellbeing-based macroeconomic governance that prioritizes quality investment in public goods and the green transition to avoid	<b>Falls, as AM 73 accepted as amended</b>	<b>Falls, as AM 73 accepted as amended</b>
76	AM-5	Europ e Ecolo gie - Les Verts	We call for the introduction of a Green Golden Rule and a reformed European Semester to create space for future-oriented green and social investment.	<b>Insert from line 516 to 517:</b>  We call for the introduction of a Green Golden Rule and a reformed European Semester to create space for future-oriented green and social investment : <u>we will change the budgetary rules to avoid repeating the austerity policies that have destroyed social cohesion in several European countries, and to encourage social and green investments by member states.</u>	<b>Falls, as AM 73 accepted as amended</b>	<b>Falls, as AM 73 accepted as amended</b>
77	AM-5	Bündn is90/D ie Grüne n	We will revise the European Central Bank's mandate to include employment, climate, and environmental protection, alongside price stability. As fossil fuels are vulnerable to price hikes and drive inflation, interest rates should be lower for green investments.	<b>Delete from line 518 to 521:</b>  <del>We will revise the European Central Bank's mandate to include employment, climate, and environmental protection, alongside price stability. As fossil fuels are vulnerable to price hikes and drive inflation, interest rates should be lower for green investments.</del>	<b>CAS accepted as amended</b>  The mandate of the European Central Bank should be revised to include full employment alongside price stability. As fossil fuels are vulnerable to price hikes and drive inflation, we also want the ECB to make use of all the tools at its disposal to encourage green investment, including differentiated interest rates	<b>CAS accepted as amended</b>

78	AM-5	Europe Ecology - Les Verts	We will push for a Green Transition Fund equivalent to 1% of EU GDP per year. The backbone of our Infrastructure Union, it will fund green infrastructure	<p><b>From line 527 to 528:</b></p> <p><del>We</del>we will push for a <del>Green Transition Fund</del><a href="#">social and green transition fund</a> equivalent <a href="#">at the necessary amount</a> to <a href="#">finance the social and green investments</a> : 1% of EU GDP <del>per year</del><a href="#">is a strict minimum for this green and social transition fund. This social and green transition fund should be financed by joint borrowing at EU level.</a>. The backbone of our Infrastructure Union, it will fund green infrastructure</p>	<p><b>CAS accepted as amended</b></p> <p>We will push for a Green &amp; Social Transition Fund equivalent to at the very least 1% of EU GDP per year, mainly financed by joint borrowing at EU-level.</p> <p>The backbone of our Infrastructure Union, it will fund green infrastructure projects such as public transport and rail freight, renewables and energy grid connections as well as emerging green industries and deep renovation of housing stock.</p> <p>In addition it will provide funding for the provision of training programmes essential to the creation of decent jobs in new green sectors and improving essential social infrastructure necessary to a just transition.</p> <p>A key lever to fight deindustrialisation across the EU, this fund will support member states with fewer economic resources and sectors affected by the transition. EU-level investment is needed to protect the single market and win political backing for the green transition in all EU countries.</p>	<b>CAS accepted as amended</b>
79	AM-5	Europe Ecology - Les Verts	emerging green industries.	<p><b>Insert after line 530:</b></p> <p><a href="#">This green and social transition fund will also finance, for example, investment in public transport, housing renovation, investments for farmers or fishers, in renewable energy, financing paid training leave useful for skills in environmental sectors or investment in education and childcare, and will increase the social climate fund to help those most vulnerable to change.</a></p>	<b>Falls, AM 78</b>	<b>Falls, AM 78</b>

80	AM-5	Groen	privatizing the profits. We will make sure that the public purse benefits from the proceeds of investments in industries, for example through equity stakes. Industrial policy should not be introduced at the expense of emissions	<b>Insert from line 537 to 539:</b>  privatizing the profits. We will make sure that the public purse benefits from the proceeds of investments in industries, for example through equity stakes, <a href="#">and that social conditionalities are included to ensure the creation of quality jobs</a> . Industrial policy should not be introduced at the expense of emissions	<b>Propose to accept</b>	<b>CAS accepted</b>
81	AM-5	Europe Ecology - Les Verts	other societal goals, and should be increased.	<b>Insert after line 542:</b>  <a href="#">In addition EU industrial policy should also prohibit the use of Carbon Capture and Storage (CCS) to extract more fossil fuels from the ground. The use of CCS and Carbon Capture Utilisation and Storage for the industrial sector should also be considered on a case-by-case basis to ensure the safety of the technology.</a>	<b>Withdrawn</b>	<b>Withdrawn</b>
82	AM-5	Europe Ecology - Les Verts	We will push to increase the size of the EU Social Climate Fund to ensure a just transition for low-income households.	<b>Insert from line 565 to 566:</b>  We will push to <a href="#">massively</a> increase the size of the EU Social Climate Fund to ensure a just transition for low-income households.	<b>Proposal to accept</b>	<b>CAS accepted</b>
83	AM-5	Bündnis 90/Die Grünen	We call for an EU-wide wealth tax to fight inequality and finance the green transition. In addition, we will push for a European Financial Transactions Tax to generate revenue while curbing speculation. We will make the EU windfall tax	<b>From line 567 to 569:</b>  <del>We call for an EU-wide wealth tax to fight inequality and finance the green transition. In addition, we</del> <a href="#">We</a> will push for a European Financial Transactions Tax to generate revenue while curbing speculation. We will make the EU windfall tax	<b>Withdrawn</b>	<b>Withdrawn</b>

84	AM-5	Vihreät - De Gröna	Lyon discussion (Saturday) (Taxonomy - AM 84, 85, 86, 87)  Potential covered by compromise wording AM 86	<b>From line 574 to 575:</b>  and social future over short-term speculation. We will fight to revise the Green Taxonomy to make sure that <del>gas</del> <a href="#">all environmental risks are taken into account</a> and <del>nuclear</del> <a href="#">no renewable investments are not greenwashed as “sustainable” displaced by legacy technologies.</a>	<b>Falls, as AM 85 accepted as amended</b>	<b>Falls, as AM 85 accepted as amended</b>
85	AM-5	Cyprus - Citizens Cooperations	and social future over short-term speculation. We will fight to revise the Green Taxonomy to make sure that gas and nuclear are not greenwashed as “sustainable”.	<b>Insert from line 574 to 575:</b>  and social future over short-term speculation. We will fight to revise the Green Taxonomy to make sure that gas and nuclear are not greenwashed as “sustainable”. <a href="#">As Greens we strongly believe that nuclear energy cannot be considered as an alternative to the abolishment of fossil fuels. We stand against the planning, construction and operation of new nuclear plants within the European territory or the neighbouring region (e.g. Turkey, Egypt etc).</a>	<b>CAS accepted as amended</b>  Fossil gas and nuclear energy cannot be labelled as clean.	<b>CAS accepted as amended</b>
86	AM-5	Europe - Les Verts	and social future over short-term speculation. We will fight to revise the Green Taxonomy to make sure that gas and nuclear are not greenwashed as “sustainable”.	<b>Insert from line 574 to 575:</b>  and social future over short-term speculation. We will fight to revise the Green Taxonomy to make sure that gas and nuclear are not greenwashed as “sustainable”. <a href="#">As Greens, we claim that nuclear energy cannot be labelled as a clean or a renewable energy: based on fossil extraction, water-consuming and polluting, ecosystem endangering and radioactive waste producing, its negative aftermaths last for centuries, even millennia.</a>	<b>Falls, as AM 85 accepted as amended</b>	<b>Falls, as AM 85 accepted as amended</b>

87	AM-5	Bündnis 90/Die Grünen	Financial services for coal, oil and gas extraction, coal-fired energy projects, and the companies that develop them must be prohibited with a Brown Taxonomy. The continued development of high-emission activities jeopardizes the EU's	<p><b>From line 576 to 578:</b></p> <p><del>Financial services for</del><a href="#">Investments in new</a> coal, oil and gas extraction, coal-fired energy projects, and the companies that develop them must be <del>prohibited with a Brown Taxonomy</del><a href="#">disincentivised</a>. The continued development of high-emission activities jeopardizes the EU's</p>	<b>Propose to accept</b>	<b>CAS accepted as amended</b>
88	AM-5	Europäische Ecologie - Les Verts	content and implementation must be regulated, with sectoral policies for the highest-emitting activities and methods for setting decarbonization targets.	<p><b>Insert from line 582 to 583:</b></p> <p>content and implementation must be regulated, with sectoral policies for the highest-emitting activities and methods for setting decarbonization targets. <a href="#">We will fight to include the banking sector in the Corporate Sustainability Due Diligence Directive (CSDD), so the banking sector are accountable for the impacts of their investments on human rights, environmental crimes and global warming.</a></p>	<b>CAS accepted as amended</b>  We will fight to include all activities of the banking sector in the Corporate Sustainability Due Diligence Directive (CSDD), so the banking sector are accountable for the impacts of their investments on human rights, environmental crimes and global warming.	<b>CAS accepted as amended</b>
89	AM-5	Europäische Ecologie - Les Verts	crashes. The EU needs to complete its much overdue banking union and introduce a common deposit insurance system.	<p><b>Insert from line 587 to 588:</b></p> <p>crashes. The EU needs to complete its much overdue banking union and introduce a common deposit insurance system. <a href="#">This common deposit insurance system will be financed by the profits in the banking sector.</a></p>	<b>Withdrawn</b>	<b>Withdrawn</b>
90	AM-6	Bündnis 90/Die Grünen	If extraction in the EU proves to be unavoidable despite demand curbs, we must impose the highest environmental and social standards. There should be no ground	<p><b>From line 607 to 608:</b></p> <p>If extraction in the EU proves to be <del>unavoidable despite demand curbs</del><a href="#">necessary to ensure secure and sustainable supply chains</a>, we must impose the highest environmental and social standards. There should be no ground</p>	<b>Proposal to accept</b>	<b>CAS accepted</b>

91	M-622	Europe Ecology - Les Verts	We will fight the planned obsolescence that is devastating to the planet as well as the budget of households. We will make sure that an effective and affordable	<b>From line 622 to 623:</b>  We will fight the <del>planned</del> Premature obsolescence (including those from the software and those from impossibility to repair) that is devastating to the planet as well as the budget of households. We will make sure that an effective and affordable	<b>Proposal to accept</b>	<b>CAS accepted</b>
92	AM-6	Bündnis 90/Die Grünen	SMEs should operate on a level playing field with large companies. We will facilitate their access to EU funding and investment programmes through simplified application procedures. With fixed quotas, we ensure that SMEs also benefit from these programmes.	<b>From line 634 to 637:</b>  SMEs should operate on a level playing field with large companies. We will <u>review the current system of individual funds</u> , facilitate their access to EU funding and investment programmes through simplified application procedures. With fixed quotas, we ensure that SMEs also benefit from these programmes. <u>In order to achieve a level playing field for SMEs we strive to avoid unnecessary bureaucracy, simplify existing regulation and ensure that new regulation is flexible and digital. We want to help Europe keep the edge in a rapidly changing technological and economic environment. Therefore we want to reinforce the successful Horizon Europe fund fostering the development of new technologies and facilitating their transfer into real life applications. This can help economic growth and improve the quality of life of citizens. As</u>	<b>CAS accepted as amended</b>  ...we strive to avoid bureaucracy and regulation that is more complex, rigid or otherwise burdensome than is necessary to protect the public good. We promote the use of digital tools wherever this can make compliance easier.	<b>CAS accepted as amended</b>
93	AM-6	Groen	The power of sustainable public procurement should be unlocked to foster high ecological and social standards. European regulation should enable alternative economic models such as cooperatives, crowdfunding, social entrepreneurship, and	<b>From line 638 to 640:</b>  The power of sustainable public procurement should be unlocked to foster high ecological and social standards, <u>and promote collective bargaining.</u> [Space]European regulation should enable alternative economic models such as cooperatives, crowdfunding, social entrepreneurship, and	<b>Proposal to accept</b>	<b>CAS accepted</b>

94	M-641	Europ e Ecolo gie - Les Verts	economic models such as cooperatives, crowdfunding, social entrepreneurship, and the commons.	<b>Insert from line 640 to 641:</b>  economic models such as cooperatives, crowdfunding, social entrepreneurship, and the commons. <a href="#">This fertile ground for local initiatives could be strengthened. In the strategic sector of manufacturing goods such as textiles, cooperation between Member States would help to invest, preserve these activities and support them, across the entire value chain, towards a new local and regenerative economic model.</a>	<b>CAS accepted as amended</b>  economic models such as cooperatives, crowdfunding, social entrepreneurship, and the commons. This fertile ground for local initiatives should be strengthened, with a priority for sectors with strong international competition, such as textiles.	<b>CAS accepted as amended</b>
95	M-643	Europ e Ecolo gie - Les Verts	Digital technologies are an ever-more important part of our lives; they should protect the rights of individuals and serve the common good, not private corporations. Caught between US surveillance capitalism and China-style state	<b>From line 643 to 645:</b>  Digital technologies are an ever-more important part of our lives; they should <a href="#">first</a> protect the rights of individuals and serve the common good, <del>not</del> , <a href="#">then serve other objectives such as create values for</a> private corporations. Caught between US surveillance capitalism and China-style state	<b>CAS accepted as amended</b>  Digital technologies are an ever-more important part of our lives; they should protect the rights of individuals and serve the common good before the interests of private corporations.	<b>CAS accepted as amended</b>
96	M-649	Europ e Ecolo gie - Les Verts	We will introduce a European Data Space that opens anonymized social data for non-commercial uses that serve the common good, including the fight against climate change.	<b>From line 648 to 650:</b>  We will introduce a European Data Space that opens anonymized social data for non-commercial uses that serve the common good, including the fight <del>against</del> <a href="#">for</a> climate <del>change</del> <a href="#">justice</a> .	<b>CAS accepted as amended</b>  We will introduce a European Data Space that opens anonymized social data for uses that serve the common good, including the fight for climate justice and medical research.	<b>CAS accepted as amended</b>
97	M-649	Bündn is90/D ie Grüne n	We will introduce a European Data Space that opens anonymized social data for non-commercial uses that serve the common good, including the fight against climate change.	<b>From line 648 to 650:</b>  We will introduce a European Data Space that opens anonymized social data for <del>non-commercial</del> -uses that serve the common good, including the fight against climate change <a href="#">and medical research</a> .	<b>Falls, as AM 96 accepted as amended</b>	<b>Falls, as AM 96 accepted as amended</b>



98	M-654	Europe Ecology - Les Verts	a level-playing field. We will push to open standardization to developers, civil society and small and medium-sized enterprises. Their involvement must be paid so that everyone can equally participate in this process on an equal footing.	<b>From line 653 to 655:</b> a level-playing field. We will push to open standardization to developers, civil society and small and medium-sized enterprises. Their involvement must be <del>paid</del> <a href="#">fairly recognised</a> so that everyone can equally participate in this process on an equal footing.	<b>CAS accepted as amended</b> a level-playing field. We will push to open standardization to developers, civil society and small and medium-sized enterprises. Their involvement must be <b>compensated</b> so that everyone can equally participate in this process on an equal footing.	<b>CAS accepted as amended</b>
99	M-661	Europe Ecology - Les Verts	As well as reuse and recycling of digital devices, we will cut the energy consumption linked to data processing and cryptocurrency by regulation to	<b>Insert from line 661 to 662:</b> As well as reuse and recycling of digital devices <a href="#">and components which should be locally possible within the EU</a> , we will <a href="#">strongly encourage stakeholders to take all possible steps to</a> cut the energy consumption linked to data processing and cryptocurrency by regulation to	<b>CAS accepted as amended</b> We will legislate to increase the reuse and recycling of digital devices and components within the EU and to cut the energy consumption linked to data processing and cryptocurrency to massively reduce the internet's material footprint.	<b>CAS accepted as amended</b>